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GPO Box 2392
Melbourne, Victoria 3001 Australia

28/03/2024

Lovell Chen
Level 5, 176 Wellington Parade
East Melbourne 3002 VIC

oeer

RE: PERMIT APPLICATION P38213 - FAIRFIELD HOSPITAL (FORMER), 101 YARRA BEND ROAD
FAIRFIELD, YARRA CITY (H1878)

Thank you for your application for a heritage permit for the above Place. The application is to construct a new
multi-deck carpark on the northwest corner of the registered place. A heritage officer has been allocated to
your application and has reviewed your documentation. This letter is to advise that further information is
required by 29 April 2024.

Further information, as set out below and as discussed at the services update meeting held on 28 March
2024, is sought to allow a better understanding of the impacts of the proposed works. The information is
required under s98 of the Heritage Act 2017 (the Act) to assist the Executive Director, Heritage Victoria in
determining your application:

e Plans, elevations and sections to reflect the updated services cupboards locations and dimensions,
including MSB, DB and water meter assembly, as well as the removal of the Canary Island Date palm on
the southwest corner of the project area

e Revised HIS and arborist report to reflect the updated services and the Canary Island Date palm
removal

This information is required by no later than 29 April 2024. Your application will lapse under s98(2) of the
Act if you do not provide the requested information by this date. The email address to which you should
send this information is heritage.permits@delwp.vic.gov.au.

Please note that, under s99(d) of the Act, the 45-business day period within which your application would
ordinarily be determined has been suspended until you provide the information that has been requested.

You may request additional time to provide the information which will be considered in accordance with
ss98(4), (5) and (6) of the Act.

If you would like to discuss this request please contact_
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Yours sincerely

Heritage Victoria

GPO Box 2392
Melbourne, Victoria 3001 Australia

(As delegate for the Executive Director, Heritage Victoria pursuant to the Instrument of Delegation)
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